Re: Website Notices

Besch, Amanda <ABesch@brightonco.gov>
Mon 3/4/2024 4:01 PM
To:Ebrahim, Nooreen <NEbrahim@brightonco.gov>;Di Mario, Nicholas <NDiMario@brightonco.gov>

0 1 attachments (264 KB)
Screenshot 2024-03-04 Website Updates.PNG;
Nick,

Here is proof of posting for the below requested updates. I'll have the notices posted on social media
soon.

Thank you,
~ Amanda Besch
"\_""‘;".._""- Administrative Assistant lll

. ) City of Brighton

Bl'lgh fon 0 303.655.2072

500 S 4th Ave., Brighton, CO 80601
abesch@brightonco.gov

From: Ebrahim, Nooreen <NEbrahim@brightonco.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 3:43 PM

To: Besch, Amanda <ABesch@brightonco.gov>
Subject: Fw: Website Notices

P = Nooreen Ebrahim
*i"‘-;“""- Executive Assistant IV
City of Brighton

Bl'lgh fon 0 303.655.2059
500 S 4th Ave., Brighton, CO 80601
nebrahim@brightonco.gov

From: Di Mario, Nicholas <NDiMario@brightonco.gov>
Sent: Monday, March 4, 2024 1:18 PM

To: Ebrahim, Nooreen <NEbrahim@brightonco.gov>
Subject: Website Notices

Good afternoon Nooreen,


https://www.brightonco.gov/
https://www.brightonco.gov/

When you have a moment, please post these two notices.

FYI- The South Main is for City Council Public Hearing. The Adams Crossing one is for City Council, but is
not a public hearing.

Thank you!

Best regards,

-~ Nick Di Mario, AICP

"f Senior Planner
i\-\ City of Brighton
303.498.1233

Bl‘lgh ton 500 S 4th Ave., Brighton, CO 80601

ndimario@brightonco.gov



https://www.brightonco.gov/

